From: openrecords@hcad.org <openrecords@hcad.org>
Sent:

To:
Subject: Re: [Request ID :##RE-200026939##] : Code/Permits/Special assessment Request // 8522 Haven Trail, Tomball, TX 77375 - COMPLETE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Please see the screenshots below regarding the 2 permits we show for the account. We do not maintain coded violations and | don't see any mention of a special assessment on
this account.
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Account #: 118-823-001-0006 WH. Group: 17045 Parcel Status: IA Active [active this pear] N
Property Use: |m A1 Real, Residertial, Single-Family j Heighbarhood: I 2759.00 H&VEM LAKE ESTATES
Owrer Mames [1) Leqgal Lines [2]
# Owner Mame %0wn | M | Role |~ # Leqgal Description
1]15 REQ OPPORTUMITY 1 LLC 100000% M |0 1|LT EBLK1
2|HAVEN LAKE ESTATES

v
Owner Address—— CASS Cerify W Undeliverable [

Address: | 370 HIGHLAMD AVE STE 200

e [ 8522 HAVEN TRL, TOMBALL 77375
City: 0aKLAND LI Site Address: I .
State: |4 | zp [34811-4018 aka |

Cauritry: Mew Own. Date: ID3#’D?3’2D24 Wil To: I

Account Detail [1] I Land Lines [2) I Buildings [3) I Extra Features [4) I E xemptions (5] I Hotes & Agents [E]I Site & Flags [?]I Sales Histary (5] I Deeds (9] Pemitz [/]

e m - N ESwaa

‘wiork Flow [7] I Attachments [-) I GIS [+

Al Permits
[ Settings: Praperty | Legal Lines el | Notes |
Status: Complete Add | Edit |
Permitid:  1708080123-RPR-001 Tenant: Date Action
Contractor:  |BERMUD: CONSTRUCTION GROUP e
Project id: I A :I —
ol nsp 2ms Cont Tel:
I adify Permit | New DOR: | < Mo DOR Code Selected » hd
—Permi Type: < Mo Type Selected » -
ermic _
ApprID: 01508 Amie Powers ;I Est. Value: 33400 Beds: 0 Units: 0
Description: [RESIDENTIAL PAVING OUT OF RO Total Sg Ft: 4500 Baths: 0 Floars: 0
. M.H. Make:
Proj Dscr:
_ — : Sub/MH. P
Permit Tp: |80  Residential Appraizer ;I Lot Size: I vr- I 0
Agency id: | 040 HARRIS COUNTY LI
RVEH ] Site Address:
Issued: —| Finat = ez [ naven [ TrALf
Canecel: _¥| Renew: ]
CO Date: I
Logged in as "lkane" |Account 1 Order |Maintenance Mode |

Actions  Mates |
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02413418 TOI shreet complete,
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Account #: 118-825-001-0006

MH. Group: 17045 Parcel Status: IA Active [active this year)

N

Property Use: |m A1 Real, Residential, Single-Family j Heighbarhood: I 2759.00 HAVEN LAKE ESTATES
Qwrer Mames (1] Legal Lines (2]
# Owner Mame %0wn | M | Role |~ # Legal Description
1115 REO OPPORTUNITY 1 LLC 100.00% M |0 1|LTEBLK1
2|H&VEMN LAKE ESTATES
v
Owner Address—— CASS Certify [V Undeliverable [
Addrezs: |370 HIGHLAND AVE STE 200
Addess: i 8522 HAWEM TRL, TOMBALL 77375
ity DAKLAND < Site Address: I 5
State: [T <] zip  [seE114018 Ak |
Cauritry: Mew Own, Date: |D3HD?£2024 Wil To: I
Account Detail (1 I Land Lines [2) I Buildings [3) I Extra Features (4] I E xemptions [5) I Mates & Agents [B]I Site & Flags [?]I Sales History (8] I Deeds (3] Pemits (41| Swiork Flow [7) I Attachments [-) I GIS [+]
LI I S I e A ¢ & 3% & 4
All Perrnit
[ Settings: Praperty I Legal Lines el I Notes |
Status: Complete Add | Edit |
Permitid:  1610270064-RESB-001 Tenant.  |THE PERKINS
e S 5 Contractor: |KAMRAN MOUZOON ARCHITECTS Completed
Cont Tel: 02/13/2018
T odify Permit | MNew DOR: | < Mo DOR Code Selected » hd 03/30/2017 |Incomplete
_ Type: < Mo Type Selected » hd
—Permit: =
Appr|D: Ees2 Qupen Duong ;I Est. Value: 300000 Beds: 0 Urits: 0
Description: [RESIDEMTIAL, NEW 1 FAMILY [DETACHE Total 3q Ft: 3334 Baths: 0 Floars: 0
. M.H. Make:
Proj Dscr:
_ S : Sub/ MH. P:
Permit Tp: |25 Fesidential Expired Permit LI Lat: size: I vr- I 0
Agency id: |040  HARRIS COUNTY LI
TRV ] Site Address:
lesusd: =] finak = [z | even [ [vRL]
Cancel: _v| FRenew: hd
CO Date: =]
|Logged in az "'kans" |Account # Order |Maintenance Mode |

Actions  Motes |

Yalue

0241318 TOI 2nd D'wW/G 0%, 0101718 2nd building 0%, revisit 2013
|E><F‘IHE FPERMIT, NO RVST

Thank you,
Lindsey Kane
HCAD Public Information Coordinator

Category :

Description :

You don't often get email from praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com. Learn why this is important
Hello,



mailto:praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please provide the requested below
info at the earliest.

Property Address: 8522 Haven Trail, Tomball, TX 77375
Parcel #: 1188290010006
Owner: 1 S REO opportunity 1 LLC

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due
currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you
are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this
email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you
are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (i) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this
email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii)
notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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